

Angelina Nayeli Escobar Colín

Teacher, Editor, CM, Blogger, Journalist, SMM



angelibochis@gmail.com
33 years old- tel.84213588 cel..5516860332
<http://bombochis.blogspot.com>
<http://about.me/angelibochis>
Languages: English, French, Spanish

Profile

An enthusiastic and self-motivated individual with excellent interpersonal skills, able to quickly develop a rapport with people at all levels. Organised, conscientious and very able to work individually or in a team environment. Good sense of humour. Trilingual, with a degree in Communications Studies and experience teaching Spanish (in France at college, and Mexico by internet), math and Computer software.

Work Experience

Community Manager and editor of articles for Air Valid Spain at ezeer.com *june 2011 - Actually*
Activities of a Community Manager. Editor of articles about airlines, besides be in charge of the fan site Air Valid Spain and the Twitter account.

Teacher by Internet of Spanish writing and reading *april 2009 – 2012*

Teaching writing and Reading by internet to level A in Mexico

Teacher, College Amiral Lejeune at Amiens, France 2011

Teaching Spanish to adolescents classes (3 groups of 20 students) Responsible for course preparation, delivery and management of assistant Responsible for examination preparation and marking, reporting to the Local Authority

Assistant of teacher in Spanish, College Henry de Montherlant, France June 2010

Responsible about vocabulary and conversation with students Responsible for examination in oral way.

Assistant personal of the writer Edith Jimenez at Mexico 2008

Journalist and current subdirector of a magazine Macroeconomics. To realize clean activities of a secretary. To gather, to correct and to check texts of personal interest of the author. To administer the agenda. To organize in the evenings of inauguration

Teacher of Sociology 2007-2008

School of Nursery of IMSS (Mexican Institute) for adults

Assistant of telecommunications 2005

SYSTEM IAVE, company of the sector of the satellite communication, Mexico

To put in conformity and to update a database. Resolving problems by phone.

To corroborate information, to check the agreements and the social statute of cards as well as the connections of the little houses satellites and electronic ways. To project the conciliations of transactions, with certain language of programing.

Education and Qualifications

Formation like Professor by Internet

For teaches level A equivalent, 2008

Degree, National Autonomous University of Mexico (UNAM)

Communication Studies, (Journalism-majoring in Production) ,2000 – 2005

Universidad Tecnológica de México

Ingeniero en Sistemas Computacionales (trunco), IT, 2000 – 2002

Degree, Institute Technical of Mexico (IPN-ESFM)

Math and Physics studies 1997 – 2001

CECYT Juan de Dios Bátiz (Mexico)

Technician of Systems Automated Machines, 1993 - 1996

Skills and Experience

MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access), Libre Office, PHP (My SQL), HTML, CSS

Joomla, Wordpress, Photoshop, Gimp, C/ C++

Teacher (E-learning - Online)

Community Manager (Social Network)

SMO (Social Media Optimization)

Blogging (Wordpress, Blogger)

Web Editor (Writer for Websites)

Web Analytics (Websites Statistics)

SEO (Search Engine Optimization)

Love to cook, photography and to be mum.